"Bonnie Kaplan" <Bonnie.Kaplan@calgaryhealthregion.ca> on 2001-10-31

11:36:01 AM
To: Siddika Mithani/HC-SCIGC/CA@HWC
cc: Philip Waddington/HC-SC/GC/CA@HWC, lynn mcrae <imcrae@ucalgary.ca>, Steve Simpson

<Steve.Simpson@calgaryhealthregion.ca>

Subject: Re: conference call

Dear Siddika:

Present for the conference call at this end will be Lynn Mcrae and Dr. Steve
Simpson, both of whom you met at our teleconference on August 27. I have informed
them that at your end there will be yourself, Dr. Mona Akoury, and Dr. Pat Houston.
We do not know who Dr. Houston is, but wonder whether she is from Dr. Waddington's
group? Please recall that in my cover letter to you dated October 29 I formally

requested that you honour your commitment to involve Natural Health Products in this
process.

With respect to the Synergy representatives, who I would quess would include Thom
Zaugg, vou have my permission to discuee

I will place the call Monday, 2 p.m. Ottawa time. ZO(.)@)(C)
Bonnie

Siddika_Mithani@hc-sc.gc.ca wrote:

Dear Bonnie,

The reason for the conference call is to attempt to resolve the issues that were
communicated to you Yes, she did get it confused.

On another note, reoresentatives from Svnerav will he here in Ottawa +~ maot
with us tcmorrew

Please advise as soon as possible.
Thanks
Siddika

"Bonnie Kaplan" <Bonnie.Kaplan@calgaryhealthregion.ca> on 10/31/2001 09:53:40 AM

To: Siddika Mithani/HC-SC/GC/CA@HWC
ce:

Subject: conference call?

Hello Siddika,
Marilyn has just confirmed that you, Dr. Akoury, and a Dr. Pat Houston

will be at your speaker phone on Monday at 2 p.m. your time. I will
place the call.

The puzzling thing is that when I asked Marilyn what was the purpose of
the call, she said she had thought that I had requested it. If I led you
to believe that such a call was requested, I apologize. I assume she
simply got it confused.

Could you please let me know briefly what the purpose of the call is? I

would like to ensure that the appropriate people here in Calgary are on
the line also.

VVVYVVVVVY Y VVYVYVVVYVYVYYVYVYVYVVVYVVYYVYYYVVYYV
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Micheline Ho

fonontoen

' 2001-11-20 08:52 AM
To: Joan Korol/HC-SC/GC/ICA@HWC
cc: Siddika Mithani/HC-SC/GC/ICA@HWC, Brian Gillespie/HC-SC/IGCICA@HWC, Patricia

Maynard/HC-SC/GC/ICA@HWC, Dennis Sheliey/HC-SC/GC/ICA@HWC, Miles
Brosseau/HC-SC/GC/ICA@HWC

Subject: Re: EM Power

We sent complaints about advertising on more than one occasion, as | recall. Personal imports are one
thing but they should not be solicited by advertising. Advertising for sale is equivalent to sale and imports
resulting from such activities should be seen as solicited sales and not personal imports.

Joan Korol

1%‘

J / Joan Korol
11/20/2001 08:38 AM

To: Siddika Mithani/fHC-SC/GC/CA@HWC

cc: Brian Gillespie/HC-SC/GC/ICA@HWC, Micheline Ho/HC-SC/IGC/ICA@HWC, Patricia
Maynard/HC-SC/GC/ICA@HWC, Dennis Sheliey/HC-SC/GC/CA@HWC, Miles
Brosseau/HC-SC/GC/CA@HWC

Subject: Re: EM Power B

Hi Siddika , Could we have for our files?

In terms of personal importation, unless the daily intake quantities are of Prescription concentrations, this
practice is permittable by policy.

| am not aware of any sale in Canada . It was my understanding that the sale was through personal
importation only. Please advise if you have additonal information.

Perhaps a meeting could be arranged next week to bring everyone involved up to date and review whether
there are outstanding issues to be addressed.

Trish is away this week but perhaps a teleconference next week could be arranged. Please advise.

...joan

Siddika Mithani
&, Siddika Mithani

3 11/19/2001 0224 ]

To:  Joan KorolHC-SC/GCICA@HWC (‘\((_,\
cc.  Brian Gillespie/HC-SCIGCICA@HWC, Micheline Ho/HC-SCIGC/ICA@HWC \3

c
Subject: Re: EM Power ' 90 (lib)( )

Joan

As far as the clinical tria there are no new patients being
enrolled in clinical trials.
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No more patients 4re going
to be enrolled in this trial. Furthermore, the trials on fibromyalgia has been completed.
Currently, there is no action necessary from the Inspectorate with respect to the clinical trial. However,
please note that there are other issues with this compound. THe Inspectorate probably needs to follow
this up from the (personal) import perspective. This is a critical issue - that needs to be resolved NOW -
since this is an ongoing issue. Micheline may be able to shed more light on this, and perhaps this has to
be followed up. )
PS - | am still having calls from -asking what the Inspectorate is doing, knowing that this
product is being sold in Canada without a DIN.
Siddika 149 (1)
Joan Korol
R

» Joan Korol
. 11/19/2001 01:59 PM

To: Siddika Mithani/HC-SC/GC/CA@HWC
cc: Brian Gillespie/HC-SC/GC/CA@HWC

o)e)

Subject: EM Power Z° ({{
Hi Siddika , Just following up on £.M Power

Please advise and provide the inspectorate with copies of any
correspondences between HPFB and Bonnie Kaplan.

As well we would like to meet to discuss any follow-up action on the Inspectorate’s part that might be
required.
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